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ASX

AUSTRALIAN 5TOCK EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

27 November 2003

SWIFTEL LIMITED
TRADING HALT

The securities of Swiftel Limited (the “Company™) will be placed in pre-
open at the request of the Company, pending the release of an
announcement by the Company. Unless ASX decides otherwise, the
securities will remain in pre-open until the earlier of the commencement
of normal trading on Tuesday, 2 December 2003 or when the
announcement is released to the market,
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Facsimile

TO: Listing Manaper FROM: CGraeme Boden
COMPANY: Australian Stock Exchange Limited DATE: 27 November 2003
FAX NO: 08 9221 2020 PAGES: 1 (incl. cover page)

SUBJECT:  Trading Halt

2 Urgem O Fur Review O Pleose Comment 1 gnse Reply O Pleise Recycle

PLIEASE NOTE: This facsimile may contain CONUIDENTLIAL INFORMATION inmded for the use of the addreases. I you an not the addremes, or the pevson
ceepanible for delivering it m the persan addressed, you muy nel copy or defiver ihis 1o tmyone clse. If you have receivead this facsimilc by mistake, pleass
immediaely notify ws by wehphong, Thank you,

Swiftel Limited requests a trading halt pending an announcement in relation to a capital raising.

The trading halt will end when the announcement is made, to be prior to market opening on Tuesday
2™ December 2003 at the latest,

G R Boden

Company Secretary

cmail: aboden@swiltel.com.an
mobile: 0407 194 648



